

Table 10. Projected Curtailment Risk by Geographic Location – RGDS (Preliminary)

Location	MW ICAP	Curtailment Risk				
		Winter 2018	Winter 2023	Summer 2018	Summer 2023	
Connecticut	4,064	High	High	Moderate	Moderate	Deleted: 6,264
Delaware	3,994	Low	Low	Very Low	Very Low	
Illinois Northern	11,837	Moderate	Moderate	Very Low	Very Low	Deleted: 12,991
Illinois Southern	7,023	Low	Low	Very Low	Very Low	Deleted: 9,307
Indiana	8,712	Low	Low	Very Low	Very Low	Deleted: 9,262
Iowa	2,386	Low	Low	Low	Moderate	Deleted: 3,486
Kentucky	3,792	Low	Low	Very Low	Very Low	Deleted: 5,992
Louisiana Northern	1,915	Low	Low	Very Low	Very Low	
Louisiana Other	15,563	Low	Low	Very Low	Very Low	
Maine	1,621	Moderate	High	Moderate	Moderate	Deleted: 2,721
Maryland Eastern	8,109	High	High	Low	Low	Deleted: 11,409
Massachusetts	7,671	High	High	Moderate	Moderate	Deleted: 2,654
Michigan	10,313	Moderate	Moderate	Moderate	Moderate	Deleted: 13,063
Minnesota	5,291	Low	Low	Very Low	Very Low	Deleted: 6,941
Mississippi	10,360	Low	Low	Very Low	Very Low	
Missouri	1,089	Low	Low	Very Low	Very Low	Deleted: 2,189
New Hampshire	1,331	Moderate	High	Low	Low	Deleted: 2,431
New Jersey	12,967	Moderate	Moderate	Very Low	Very Low	Deleted: 13,517
NY	6,979	Low	Low	Low	Low	
Central/Northern NYC/Long Island	14,145	High	High	Very Low	Very Low	
New York Southern	2,043	Low	Moderate	Low	Low	Deleted: 2,861
New York Western	763	Low	Low	Very Low	Very Low	Deleted: 1,349
Ohio	13,937	High	High	Very Low	Low	Deleted: 19,437
Ontario CDA	3,277	Low	Low	Very Low	Very Low	Deleted: 4,202
Ontario EDA	2,561	Low	Low	Very Low	Very Low	Deleted: 5,516
Ontario NDA	448	Low	Low	Very Low	Very Low	
Ontario (other)	3,937	Low	Low	Very Low	Very Low	Deleted: 4,862
Pennsylvania	22,537	Low	Low	Low	Very Low	Deleted: 31,887
Rhode Island	2,093	High	High	Moderate	Moderate	Deleted: 2,093
Tennessee	6,277	Low	Moderate	Very Low	Low	
Texas East (SERC)	6,089	Low	Moderate	Low	Low	
Vermont	48	Low	Low	Very Low	Very Low	
Virginia	13,583	Moderate	Moderate	Low	Low	
West Virginia	3,299	Low	Moderate	Low	Low	Deleted: 4,399
Wisconsin	7,141	Moderate	Moderate	Very Low	Very Low	Deleted: 8,791